
 
 

RADIO FIRE ALARM MONITORING NETWORK 

Amendment #1 
The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added for the above captioned Project, dated May 12, 2017, 
as follows. All provisions of the original Drawings and Specifications shall remain in force, except as specifically modified 
or changed herein, or by other Addenda. 
 

1. CLARIFICATION: The pre-bid meeting sign-in sheets are attached as general reference.  
 
2. CLARIFICATION: There is a revision to the Cost Proposal Instructions. Vendors are to provide costs for relocating 

the receiving equipment from Wheaton Fire Station to DU-COMM. Revised Cost Proposal Instructions form, 
attached, must be submitted as your proposal. 

 
3. QUESTION:  At what point after RFP award will equipment removal take place? 

ANSWER:  We do not have a set schedule, but we estimate that it will occur within 18 months. 
 

4. QUESTION:  For new installations, is an A/C power source available for the radio transmitter, or would the 
installer be required to run a power line for new radio transmitter installations? 
ANSWER:  It is the fire alarm contractor’s responsibility to provide power. 

  
5. QUESTION: Will the head-end equipment remain at the fire station? 

ANSWER:  The head-end equipment will be relocated to DU-COMM. 
 

6. QUESTION: New antennae to be installed at Police Department and DU-COMM? 
ANSWER:  Yes. 

 
7. QUESTION:  How can we satisfy the requirement to be an authorized Keltron contractor? 

ANSWER:  Refer to Specifications, Section B., Item B-1: Contractors shall be an authorized Keltron wireless 
contractor in good standing. Provide a letter from the manufacturer attesting to this item with your proposal.  
 
As part of the RFP evaluation process, we will check references and verify compliance with specifications. 

  
 
 
Attachments:  Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
  Revised Cost Proposal Instructions Section 
 
Contacts for this proposal:  LStyczen@wheaton.il.us 
 

mailto:LStyczen@wheaton.il.us
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RADIO FIRE ALARM MONITORING NETWORK 

AMENDMENT #1 

REVISED - COST PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Page 1 of 2 

PLEASE SUBMIT 2 original Cost Proposals in sequential order as follows: 

1) Complete Exhibit #1 Price Worksheets and Questionnaire. 
2) Provide, in detail, the information requested for:  

i) The extent and frequency of maintenance and service which is included in the “per 
month/subscriber location” for Items C-14c), d), e) 

ii) Those items or services not included in the “per month/subscriber location” costs 
iii) Non-standard installation costs when the provided radio antenna is insufficient to provide 

Network connectivity and/or when power supply for the transceiver is located more than 10 
feet from the installation location. 

iv) Hourly service rate for Network equipment repairs or service calls above and beyond the 
monthly maintenance fee paid per radio 

v) Any other fees, charges, or licenses fees which may be applicable to the proposal 
vi) Proposals should include payment requirements (advance, partial payment based on 

progress/phases, milestones, completion, etc.)  
3) Revised Cost Proposal Instructions form 
4) Certification of Compliance 
5) Notice of Deviations 
6) Contractor Certification Part I 
7) Contractor Certification Part II 
8) Equal Employment Opportunity Clause 
9) Drug Free Workplace Certification 
10) Certificate of Insurance 

 
Do not submit perforated pages, nor bind your proposal in anything other than paper clips or binder clips. 

 
BIDDER has examined copies of all the Request for Proposal Documents and of the following Amendments  

(receipt of all which is hereby acknowledged): 

Amendment #  Date   Amendment #  Date 

             

             

             

             

 
 

It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the City of Wheaton web site to see if any amendments are issued 
regarding this project. Amendments may be issued until 48 hours before bid due date. 

http://www.wheaton.il.us/bids/. 

 

http://www.wheaton.il.us/bids/
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RADIO FIRE ALARM MONITORING NETWORK 

AMENDMENT #1 

REVISED - COST PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Item C-24) Contractor will perform work needed to re-locate the receiving equipment currently located at 
Wheaton Fire Station #38 (1 Fapp Circle) to DU-COMM. List costs below: 

 

ITEM 
ITEM  

# 
COST 

Re-locate the receiving equipment currently located at Wheaton Fire 
Station #38 (1 Fapp Circle) to DU-COMM 

C-24) 
 

Install new antenna on the City’s Police Tower  $ 

Install new antenna at DU-COMM’s facility   $ 

Move both receivers to DU-COMM’s new facility  $ 

Move one signal converter to City’s Police Station  $ 

Move the second signal converter to DU-COMM’s new facility  $ 

Move signal converter from Fire Station #38 to Police Department and 
connect it to the new antenna and the data network 

 $ 

Move one receiver from Fire Station #38 to new DU-COMM facility, 
connect it to DU-COMM’s alarm board and data network, and verify 
connectivity to the signal converter at the City’s Police Department 

 $ 

Move the second signal converter and receiver from Fire Station #38 to 
new DU-COMM facility, and connect them to each other and to DU-

COMM’s alarm board 
 $ 

Other Costs (explain below)   

Total C-24) $ 

 
Explain other costs associated with re-locating equipment:        
 
               
 
               
 
               
 

Revised Cost Proposal Instructions form must be submitted as your proposal. 
 
 
Firm Name              
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